
















































































## *List of civil aviation authorities*

<b>Country</b>	<b>Authority name in English</b>	<b>Website</b>
 Afghanistan	Ministry of Transport and Civil Aviation	<a href="http://www.motca.gov.af">www.motca.gov.af</a>
 Albania	Albanian Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.aac.gov.al">www.aac.gov.al</a>
 Algeria	Directorate of Civil Aviation and Meteorology	<a href="http://www.ministere-transport.gov.dz">www.ministere-transport.gov.dz</a>
 Angola	National Civil Aviation Institute	<a href="http://www.inavic.gov.ao">www.inavic.gov.ao</a>
 Argentina	National Civil Aviation Administration	<a href="http://www.anac.gov.ar">www.anac.gov.ar</a>
 Armenia	General Department of Civil Aviation of Armenia	<a href="http://www.aviation.am">www.aviation.am</a>
 Aruba	Department of Civil Aviation of Aruba	<a href="http://www.dca.gov.aw">www.dca.gov.aw</a>
 Australia	Civil Aviation Safety Authority	<a href="http://www.casa.gov.au">www.casa.gov.au</a>
 Austria	Federal Ministry for Transport, Innovation and Technology	<a href="http://www.bmvit.gv.at">www.bmvit.gv.at</a>
 Bahamas	Department of Civil Aviation of Bahamas	<a href="http://www.bahamas.gov.bs">www.bahamas.gov.bs</a>
 Bahrain	Department of Civil Aviation Affairs	<a href="http://www.caa.gov.bh">www.caa.gov.bh</a>
 Bangladesh	Civil Aviation Authority, Bangladesh	<a href="http://www.caab.gov.bd">www.caab.gov.bd</a>
 Barbados	Civil Aviation Department of Barbados	<a href="http://www.bcad.gov.bb">www.bcad.gov.bb</a>
 Belarus	Aviation Department of Belarus	<a href="http://www.avia.by">www.avia.by</a>
 Belgium	Federal Public Service Mobility and Transport	<a href="http://www.mobiliteit.fgov.be/fr/">www.mobiliteit.fgov.be/fr/</a>
		<a href="http://www.mobiliteit.fgov.be/nl/">www.mobiliteit.fgov.be/nl/</a>
 Benin	National Civil Aviation Agency	<a href="http://www.anac.bj">www.anac.bj</a>
 Bermuda	Bermuda Department of Civil Aviation	<a href="http://www.dca.gov.bm">www.dca.gov.bm</a>
 Bhutan	Department of Civil Aviation of Bhutan	<a href="http://www.dca.gov.bt">www.dca.gov.bt</a>
 Bolivia	General Directorate of Civil Aviation of Bolivia	<a href="http://www.dgac.gov.bo">www.dgac.gov.bo</a>
 Bosnia and Herzegovina	Bosnia and Herzegovina Directorate of Civil Aviation	<a href="http://www.bhdca.gov.ba">www.bhdca.gov.ba</a>
 Botswana	Department of Civil Aviation of Botswana	<a href="http://www.dca.gov.bw">www.dca.gov.bw</a>
 Brazil	National Civil Aviation Agency of Brazil	<a href="http://www.anac.gov.br">www.anac.gov.br</a>
 Brunei	Department of Civil Aviation of Brunei	<a href="http://www.civil-aviation.gov.bn">www.civil-aviation.gov.bn</a>
 Bulgaria	Directorate General Civil Aviation Administration	<a href="http://www.caa.bg">www.caa.bg</a>

	Cambodia	Secretariat of State for Civil Aviation	<a href="http://www.civilaviation.gov.kh">www.civilaviation.gov.kh</a>
	Cameroon	Cameroon Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.ccaa.aero">www.ccaa.aero</a>
	Canada	Transport Canada Civil Aviation Directorate (Transport Canada Civil Aviation)	<a href="http://www.tc.gc.ca/eng/civilaviation/menu.htm">www.tc.gc.ca/eng/civilaviation/menu.htm</a> - English
			<a href="http://www.tc.gc.ca/fra/civilaviation/menu.htm">www.tc.gc.ca/fra/civilaviation/menu.htm</a> - French
	Cayman Islands	Civil Aviation Authority of the Cayman Islands	<a href="http://www.caacayman.com">www.caacayman.com</a>
	Chile	Directorate General of Civil Aviation	<a href="http://www.dgac.gob.cl">www.dgac.gob.cl</a>
	China	Civil Aviation Administration of China	<a href="http://www.caac.gov.cn">www.caac.gov.cn</a>
	Colombia	Special Administrative Unit of Civil Aeronautics	<a href="http://www.aerocivil.gov.co">www.aerocivil.gov.co</a>
	Cook Islands	Pacific Aviation Safety Office	<a href="http://www.paso.aero">www.paso.aero</a>
	Costa Rica	Directorate General of Civil Aviation of Costa Rica	<a href="http://www.dgac.go.cr">www.dgac.go.cr</a>
	Croatia	Croatian Civil Aviation Agency	<a href="http://www.ccaa.hr">www.ccaa.hr</a>
	Cuba	Institute of Civil Aeronautics of Cuba	<a href="http://www.cubagob.cu">www.cubagob.cu</a>
	Cyprus	Department of Civil Aviation of Cyprus	<a href="http://www.mcw.gov.cy">www.mcw.gov.cy</a>
	Czech Republic	Civil Aviation Authority of the Czech Republic	<a href="http://www.caa.cz">www.caa.cz</a>
	Denmark	Danish Transport Authority	<a href="http://www.trafikstyrelsen.dk">www.trafikstyrelsen.dk</a>
	Dominican Republic	Dominican Institute of Civil Aviation	<a href="http://www.idac.gov.do">www.idac.gov.do</a>
	Ecuador	Directorate General of Civil Aviation of Ecuador	<a href="http://www.aviacioncivil.gob.ec">www.aviacioncivil.gob.ec</a>
	Egypt	Ministry of Civil Aviation of Egypt	<a href="http://www.civilaviation.gov.eg">www.civilaviation.gov.eg</a>
	El Salvador	Civil Aviation Authority of El Salvador	<a href="http://www.aac.gob.sv">www.aac.gob.sv</a>
	Estonia	Estonian Civil Aviation Administration	<a href="http://www.ecaa.ee">www.ecaa.ee</a>
	European Union	European Aviation Safety Agency	<a href="http://easa.europa.eu">easa.europa.eu</a>
	Fiji	Civil Aviation Authority of Fiji	<a href="http://www.caafi.org.fj">www.caafi.org.fj</a>
	Finland	Finnish Transport Safety Agency	<a href="http://www.trafi.fi">www.trafi.fi</a>
	France	Directorate General for Civil Aviation	<a href="http://www.dgac.fr">www.dgac.fr</a>
	Gabon	National Civil Aviation Agency	<a href="http://www.anacgabon.org">www.anacgabon.org</a>
	Gambia	Gambia Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.gambia.gm/gcaa/">www.gambia.gm/gcaa/</a>
	Georgia	Georgian Civil Aviation Administration	<a href="http://www.gcaa.org.ge">www.gcaa.org.ge</a>
	Germany	Federal Office for Civil Aviation of Germany	<a href="http://www.lba.de/EN/">http://www.lba.de/EN/</a>
	Ghana	Ghana Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.gcaa.com.gh">www.gcaa.com.gh</a>
	Greece	Hellenic Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.hcaa.gr">www.hcaa.gr</a>

	Guatemala	Directorate General of Civil Aviation of Guatemala	<a href="http://www.dgacguate.com">www.dgacguate.com</a>
	Guyana	Guyana Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.gcaa-gy.org">www.gcaa-gy.org</a>
	Hong Kong	Civil Aviation Department	<a href="http://www.cad.gov.hk">www.cad.gov.hk</a>
	Iceland	Icelandic Transport Authority	<a href="http://www.icetra.is">www.icetra.is</a>
	India	Directorate General of Civil Aviation	[1]
	Indonesia	Directorate General of Civil Aviation	<a href="http://hubud.dephub.go.id">hubud.dephub.go.id</a>
	Iran	Civil Aviation Organisation of Iran	<a href="http://www.cao.ir">www.cao.ir</a>
	Iraq	Directorate General of Civil Aviation of Iraq	<a href="http://www.iraqcaa.com">www.iraqcaa.com</a>
	Ireland	Irish Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.iaa.ie">www.iaa.ie</a>
	Isle of Man	Isle of Man Aircraft Registry	<a href="http://www.gov.im/ded/aircraft/">www.gov.im/ded/aircraft/</a>
	Israel	Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://caa.gov.il">caa.gov.il</a>
	Italy	Italian Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.enac-italia.it">www.enac-italia.it</a>
	Jamaica	Jamaica Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.jcaa.gov.jm">www.jcaa.gov.jm</a>
	Japan	Japan Civil Aviation Bureau	<a href="http://www.mlit.go.jp">www.mlit.go.jp</a>
	Jordan	Civil Aviation Regulatory Commission of Jordan	<a href="http://www.carc.jo">www.carc.jo</a>
	Kenya	Kenya Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.kcaa.or.ke">www.kcaa.or.ke</a>
	Kiribati	Pacific Aviation Safety Office	<a href="http://www.paso.aero">www.paso.aero</a>
	Kosovo	Civil Aviation Authority of Kosovo	<a href="http://www.caa-ks.org">www.caa-ks.org</a>
	Kuwait	Directorate General of Civil Aviation	<a href="http://www.dgca.gov.kw">www.dgca.gov.kw</a>
	Kyrgyzstan	Civil Aviation Agency of Kyrgyz Republic (Kyrgyzstan)	<a href="http://www.caa.kg">www.caa.kg</a>
	Laos	Department of Civil Aviation of Laos	
	Latvia	Civil Aviation Agency of Latvia	<a href="http://www.caa.lv">www.caa.lv</a>
	Lebanon	Lebanese Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.dgca.gov.lb">www.dgca.gov.lb</a>
	Lesotho	Department of Civil Aviation of Lesotho	<a href="http://www.civilair.gov.ls">www.civilair.gov.ls</a>
	Libya	Libyan Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.lycaa.org">www.lycaa.org</a>
	Liechtenstein	Office of Civil Aviation of Liechtenstein	
	Lithuania	Civil Aviation Administration of Lithuania	<a href="http://www.caa.lt">www.caa.lt</a>
	Luxembourg	Directorate of Civil Aviation of Luxembourg	<a href="http://www.dac.public.lu">www.dac.public.lu</a>
	Macau	Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.aacm.gov.mo/english/comm/e-comm-index.html%20www.aacm.gov.mo">www.aacm.gov.mo/english/comm/e-comm-index.html%20www.aacm.gov.mo</a>

	Macedonia	Civil Aviation Agency of Macedonia	<a href="http://www.dgca.gov.mk">www.dgca.gov.mk</a>
	Malawi	Department of Civil Aviation of Malawi	<a href="http://www.malawi.gov.mw">www.malawi.gov.mw</a>
	Malaysia	Department of Civil Aviation of Malaysia	<a href="http://www.dca.gov.my">www.dca.gov.my</a>
	Maldives	Civil Aviation Department of the Maldives	<a href="http://www.aviainfo.gov.mv">www.aviainfo.gov.mv</a>
	Malta	Civil Aviation Directorate of Malta	<a href="http://www.transport.gov.mt/aviation/civil-aviation-directorate">www.transport.gov.mt/aviation/civil-aviation-directorate</a>
	Marshall Islands	Directorate of Civil Aviation of the Marshall Islands	<a href="http://rmipa.com/airports/">rmipa.com/airports/</a>
	Mexico	Directorate General of Civil Aviation of Mexico	<a href="http://sct.gob.mx/transporte-y-medicina-preventiva/aeronautica-civil/">sct.gob.mx/transporte-y-medicina-preventiva/aeronautica-civil/</a>
	Moldova	Civil Aviation Administration of Moldova	<a href="http://en.caa.md">en.caa.md</a>
	Monaco	Monaco Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://en.gouv.mc/Civil-Aviation-Authority">en.gouv.mc/Civil-Aviation-Authority</a>
	Mongolia	Civil Aviation Authority of Mongolia	{{URL example.com optional display text}}
	Montenegro	Civil Aviation Agency of Montenegro	<a href="http://www.caa.me">www.caa.me</a>
	Mozambique	Civil Aviation Institute of Mozambique	<a href="http://www.iacm.gov.mz">www.iacm.gov.mz</a>
	Myanmar	Department of Civil Aviation of Myanmar	<a href="http://www.mot.gov.mm">www.mot.gov.mm</a>
	Namibia	Directorate of Civil Aviation[1]	<a href="http://www.dca.com.na">www.dca.com.na</a>
	Nauru	Pacific Aviation Safety Office	<a href="http://www.paso.aero">www.paso.aero</a>
	Nepal	Civil Aviation Authority of Nepal	<a href="http://www.caanepal.org.np">www.caanepal.org.np</a>
	Netherlands	Human Environment and Transport Inspectorate	<a href="http://www.ilent.nl/onderwerpen/transport/luchtvaart/">www.ilent.nl/onderwerpen/transport/luchtvaart/</a>
	New Zealand	Civil Aviation Authority of New Zealand	<a href="http://www.caa.govt.nz">www.caa.govt.nz</a>
	Nicaragua	Nicaraguan Institute of Civil Aviation	<a href="http://www.inac.gob.ni">www.inac.gob.ni</a>
	Nigeria	Nigerian Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.ncaa.gov.ng">www.ncaa.gov.ng</a>
	Niue	Pacific Aviation Safety Office	<a href="http://www.paso.aero">www.paso.aero</a>
	Norway	Civil Aviation Authority of Norway	<a href="http://luftfartstilsynet.no/caa_no/">luftfartstilsynet.no/caa_no/</a>
	Oman	Directorate General of Civil Aviation and Meteorology	<a href="http://www.paca.gov.om">www.paca.gov.om</a>
	Pakistan	Pakistan Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.caapakistan.com.pk">www.caapakistan.com.pk</a>
	Panama	Civil Aviation Authority of Panama	<a href="http://www.aeronautica.gob.pa">www.aeronautica.gob.pa</a>
	Papua New Guinea	Civil Aviation Authority of Papua New Guinea	<a href="http://www.casapng.gov.pg">www.casapng.gov.pg</a>
		Pacific Aviation Safety Office	<a href="http://www.paso.aero">www.paso.aero</a>
	Paraguay	National Directorate of Civil Aviation of Paraguay	<a href="http://www.dinac.gov.py">www.dinac.gov.py</a>

	Peru	Directorate General of Civil Aviation of Peru	<a href="http://www.mtc.gob.pe">www.mtc.gob.pe</a>
	Philippines	Civil Aviation Authority of the Philippines	<a href="http://www.caap.gov.ph">www.caap.gov.ph</a>
	Poland	Civil Aviation Office	<a href="http://www.ulc.gov.pl">www.ulc.gov.pl</a>
	Portugal	National Institute of Civil Aviation of Portugal	<a href="http://www.anac.pt">www.anac.pt</a>
	Qatar	Civil Aviation Authority of Qatar	<a href="http://www.caa.gov.qa">www.caa.gov.qa</a>
	Romania	Romanian Civil Aeronautical Authority	<a href="http://www.caa.ro">www.caa.ro</a>
	Russia	Federal Air Transport Agency	<a href="http://www.favt.ru">www.favt.ru</a>
	Rwanda	Rwanda Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.caa.gov.rw">www.caa.gov.rw</a>
	Samoa	Pacific Aviation Safety Office	<a href="http://www.paso.aero">www.paso.aero</a>
	San Marino	San Marino Civil Aviation and Maritime Authority	<a href="http://www.caa-mna.sm">www.caa-mna.sm</a>
	Saudi Arabia	General Authority of Civil Aviation	<a href="http://www.gaca.gov.sa">www.gaca.gov.sa</a>
	Senegal	National Civil Aviation Agency of Senegal	<a href="http://www.anacim.sn">www.anacim.sn</a>
	Serbia	Civil Aviation Directorate of Serbia	<a href="http://www.cad.gov.rs">www.cad.gov.rs</a>
	Seychelles	Seychelles Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.scaa.sc">www.scaa.sc</a>
	Singapore	Civil Aviation Authority of Singapore	<a href="http://www.caas.gov.sg">www.caas.gov.sg</a>
	Slovakia	Civil Aviation Authority of the Slovak Republic	<a href="http://www.caa.sk">www.caa.sk</a>
	Slovenia	Civil Aviation Directorate of Slovenia	<a href="http://www.mzp.gov.si">www.mzp.gov.si</a>
	Solomon Islands	Pacific Aviation Safety Office	<a href="http://www.paso.aero">www.paso.aero</a>
	Somalia	Somali Civil Aviation and Meteorology Authority	<a href="http://www.scama.so">www.scama.so</a>
	South Africa	South African Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.caa.co.za">www.caa.co.za</a>
	South Korea	Korea Office of Civil Aviation	<a href="http://koca.go.kr">koca.go.kr</a>
	Spain	General Directorate of Civil Aviation of Spain	<a href="http://www.fomento.es">www.fomento.es</a>
	Sri Lanka	Civil Aviation Authority of Sri Lanka	<a href="http://www.caa.lk">www.caa.lk</a>
	Sudan	Civil Aviation Authority of Sudan	<a href="http://www.caa-sudan.net">www.caa-sudan.net</a>
	Suriname	Civil Aviation Department of Suriname	<a href="http://www.cadsur.sr">www.cadsur.sr</a>
	Sweden	Swedish Transport Agency	<a href="http://www.transportstyrelsen.se">www.transportstyrelsen.se</a>
	Switzerland	Federal Office for Civil Aviation	{{URL example.com optional display text}}
	Syria	Syrian Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://scaa.sy">scaa.sy</a>
	Taiwan	Civil Aeronautics Administration	<a href="http://www.caa.gov.tw">www.caa.gov.tw</a>
	Tanzania	Tanzania Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.tcaa.go.tz">www.tcaa.go.tz</a>
	Thailand	The Civil Aviation Authority of Thailand	<a href="http://www.aviation.go.th">www.aviation.go.th</a>
	Timor-Leste	Civil Aviation Division of Timor-Leste	<a href="http://gov.east-timor.org/CAA/">gov.east-timor.org/CAA/</a>

	Togo	Civil Aviation Agency of Togo	<a href="http://www.anac-togo.tg">www.anac-togo.tg</a>
	Tonga	Pacific Aviation Safety Office	<a href="http://www.paso.aero">www.paso.aero</a>
	Trinidad and Tobago	Airports Authority of Trinidad and Tobago	<a href="http://www.caa.gov.tt">www.caa.gov.tt</a>
	Tunisia	Office of Civil Aviation and Airports	<a href="http://www.oaca.nat.tn">www.oaca.nat.tn</a>
	Turkey	Directorate General of Civil Aviation of Turkey	<a href="http://www.shgm.gov.tr">www.shgm.gov.tr</a>
	Turks and Caicos Islands	Turks and Caicos Islands Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://tcicaa.org">tcicaa.org</a>
	Tuvalu	Pacific Aviation Safety Office	<a href="http://www.paso.aero">www.paso.aero</a>
	Uganda	Civil Aviation Authority of Uganda	<a href="http://www.caa.co.ug">www.caa.co.ug</a>
	Ukraine	State Aviation Administration of Ukraine	<a href="http://www.avia.gov.ua">www.avia.gov.ua</a>
	United Arab Emirates	General Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.gcaa.ae">www.gcaa.ae</a>
	United Kingdom	Civil Aviation Authority	<a href="http://www.caa.co.uk">www.caa.co.uk</a>
	United Nations	International Civil Aviation Organization	<a href="http://www.icao.int">www.icao.int</a>
	United States	Federal Aviation Administration	<a href="http://www.faa.gov">www.faa.gov</a>
	Vanuatu	Pacific Aviation Safety Office	<a href="http://www.paso.aero">www.paso.aero</a>
	Venezuela	National Institute of Civil Aviation of Venezuela	<a href="http://www.inac.gov.ve">www.inac.gov.ve</a>
	Vietnam	Civil Aviation Administration of Vietnam	<a href="http://www.caa.gov.vn">www.caa.gov.vn</a>
	Yemen	Civil Aviation and Meteorological Authority of Yemen	<a href="http://www.cama.gov.ye">www.cama.gov.ye</a>
	Zambia	Department of Civil Aviation	<a href="http://www.dca.com.zm">www.dca.com.zm</a>
	Zimbabwe	Civil Aviation Authority of Zimbabwe	<a href="http://www.caaz.co.zw">www.caaz.co.zw</a>

Reference--[https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List\\_of\\_civil\\_aviation\\_authorities](https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_civil_aviation_authorities)